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Mr. D. W. Dragnich
Pacific Northwest Laboratory
Richland, Washington 99352

Dear Mr. Dragnicht

We have evaluated your proposal to deternine the extent of Cesfum-137 in-

the Susquehanna River near Three Mile Island. Nuclear Power Plant, dated -

July 1979 and identified as your Tad No. 300A013S5. He cor.clude
thst although your proposal is generally technically sound, staff. estimates
of the amount of Cesitri released negate the need for such a study. Thank
you for your interest. (r

Sincerely,

original signed by
L. G. Hule.ani .

'

L. G. Hulman, Chief
Hydrology-Peteorology Branch
Division of Site Safety and

Environmental Analysis

cc: H. E. Ransom 00E ,.
"

Richland Operations Office , ,

bec: W. Kreger ( i

T. Murphy
F. Congel '
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